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Ron Linton - Re: Grants - radon flux

RPN NI BB WA

From: "Cox, Al (Grants)" <ACox @barrick.com>

To: <RCL1@nrc.gov>

Date: 02/14/2007 9:26 AM

Subject: Re: Grants - radon flux . :
CC: <RJE@nrc.gov>, <rwv@nrc.gov> 40-%403

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

————— Original Message-----

From: Ron Linton <RCLl@nrc.gov>

To: Cox, Al (Grants)

CC: Bob Evans <RJE@nrc.gov>; Bill VonTill <RWV@nrc.gov>
Sent: Wed Feb 14 07:23:07 2007 .
Subject: Re: Grants - radon flux

Al: .
Bob Evans RIV - 817-860-8234, see cc: for e-mail address.
Ron .

>>> "Cox, Al (Grants)" <ACox@barrick.com> 2/14/2007 9:16 AM >>>

Ron,

I am travelling (and ill-great!) And do not have Bob Evans tele number.
Could you e-mail that to me so I can call and get this clarified and
tracking?

Thanks........ Al

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

————— Original Message-----

From: Ron Linton <RCLl@nrc.gov>

To: Cox, Al (Grants)

CC: Bob Evans <RJE@nrc.gov>; Bill VonTill <RWVE@nrc.gov>
Sent: Mon Feb 12 13:21:43 2007

Subject: Re: Grants - radon flux

Al:

I passed along the 20.6 pCi/m2s radon flux reading on the large

tailings pile to Bob Evans, R IV inspector (the radon flux survey and
std of 20 pCi/m2s required by LC 36E). Please read LC 41 and make sure
you are in compliance. I don't know if this qualifies as a "spills,
leaks, excursions, and incident/event" or not, but if so, you need to
call RIV, if you haven't already done so, to report. There also is a
requirement for written report w/in 30 days to NRC HQ & RIV if this is a
"spills, leaks, excursions, and incident/event".

Ron

>>> "Cox, Al (Grants)" <ACox@barrick.com> 01/17/2007 5:35 PM >>>

Ron,
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